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Docket Nos. 50-361, 50-362

Southern California Edison Company
P. 0. Box 800

2244 Walnut Grove Aveuue

Rosemead, California 91770

Attention: Dr. L. T. Papay, Vice President
Advanced Engineering

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letters dated March 4 and March 17, 1983, informing us of
the steps you have taken to correct items which we brought to your attention
in our letter dated February 4, 1983. Your corrective actions will be
verified during a future inspection.

In response to your question regarding the appropriateness of the dialogue
concerning proper application of the action statement for Technical
Specification 3.12.2 in your March &, 1983 letter, we feel the discussion was
not inappropriate, although it did give us the impression of a denial of the
violation.

It is the Regional position that a "residence" is a place in which one lives.
A "resident" as used in regard to the State Park Rangers is any individual
living near the site in connection with duty or work. The transitory nature
of their presence is significant to the extent that it should be considered in
evaluation of whether or not the radiological environmental monitoring program
need be modified.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

H. E. Book, Chief
Radiological Safety Branch
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